MINUTES
CITY OF FALLON
55 West Williams Ave
Fallon, Nevada
April 7, 2026

The Honorable City Council met at a regular meeting on the above date in the Council
Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford

Councilwoman Kelly Frost
Councilwoman Karla Kent
Councilman Paul Harmon

Chief of Staff Bob Erickson

City Attorney Trent deBraga

Deputy City Attorney Sean Rowe
Deputy City Attorney Jaren Stanton
City Clerk Treasurer Michael O’Neill
Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee

Public Works Director Brian Byrd
Deputy Public Works Marco Guerrero
Captain John Riley

City Engineer Derek Zimney
Emergency Manager Steve Endacott

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tedford at 9:00 a.m.
Mayor Tedford led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

City Clerk Treasurer Michael O’Neill advised that the agenda was posted in
compliance with the NRS requirements.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments
are to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

Geoff Knell of 261 Serpa Place greeted the Council.

e Read Scriptures.

e Made comments regarding being upset.

e Made comments regarding wanting to sue.

April 7, 2026 Fallon City Council Meeting 1



Made comments regarding being upset.

Made comments regarding a secular society.

Made comments about his words being “grumbled”.
Made comments about the Mayor.

Made comments about an 86 Letter.

e Made comments about traveling around the states, including Hawaii.
Mayor Tedford thanked Mr. Knell for his vote of confidence.
No further comments were noted.

Consideration and possible approval of Council Meeting Minutes for March 17,
2026.

Councilman Harmon motioned to approve the Council Meeting Minutes for March 17,
2026, with no corrections or additions; seconded by Councilwoman Kent and approved with
a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Approval of Warrants

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

Councilwoman Kent motioned to approve the accounts payable, payroll and customer
deposit warrants; seconded by Councilman Harmon and approved with a 3-0 vote by the
Council.

Consideration and possible adoption of a Resolution authorizing and approving the
Amended and Restated Power Pooling Agreement with the Utah Associated Municipal
Power Systems for the Pool Project; Authorizing execution and delivery thereof; and
related matters.

Deputy City Attorney Sean Rowe stated the City of Fallon, as a member of and jointly
along with the Utah Associated Municipal Power Systems (UAMPS), participates in the pooling
project, by which UAMPS procures, schedules, dispatches, and sells electric power and electric
energy. The Pool Project is governed by an Agreement which sets forth specific operational
parameters. UAMPS has presented an Amended and Restated Power Pooling Agreement which
amends and restates the prior pooling agreement in order to align the agreement with operational
changes necessitated by UAMPS’ participation in the CAISO Electronic Day Ahead Market.
A comparison of terms is attached which provides a further overview of the changes being made
to the Amended and Restated Power Pooling Agreement.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any questions or comments from the Council or
public.

Councilwoman Frost asked for confirmation that this would not change the citizen’s
ability to have power.

Deputy City Attorney Sean Rowe stated she was correct. That is the most important
thing.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any further questions or comments from the
Council or public.
April 7, 2026 Fallon City Council Meeting 2



No further comments were noted.

Councilwoman Frost motioned to adopt and approve a Resolution authorizing and
approving the Amended and Restated Power Pooling Agreement with the Utah Associated
Municipal Power Systems for the Pool Project; Authorizing execution and delivery thereof; and
related matters; seconded by Councilman Harmon and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments.
Geoff Knell of 261 Serpa Place greeted the Council.
e Made comments regarding being upset.
Mayor Tedford acknowledged Mr. Knell’s comment.
Geoff Knell of 261 Serpa Place interrupted.
e Made comments regarding the Mayor needing to keep his mouth shut.
Mayor Tedford stated that he cannot tell him to shut his mouth during the Council
meeting.
Geoff Knell of 261 Serpa Place interrupted.
e Made comments regarding a stop sign.
e Made comments regarding the Mayor listening to his constituents.
Mayor Tedford stated that he would not allow Mr. Knell to make comments regarding
untrue statements.
Geoff Knell of 261 Serpa Place interrupted.
Made comments regarding wearing seat belts.
Made comments regarding being a foster parent and knowing the laws.
Made comments regarding being at a protest.
Made comments regarding Congressman Mark Amodei.
Made comments regarding speaking on the Word of God.
Made comments regarding an 86 Letter.
Made comments regarding having issues with “Mr. stand-in”.
Made comments regarding the Council.
Made comments regarding the Chief, “Pete.”
Made comments regarding wanting to sue the City.
Mayor Tedford stated that he has spent a lot of time trying to explain the 86 Letter to
Mr. Knell.
Geoff Knell interrupted Mayor Tedford while spewing vulgar language.
Mayor Tedford asked nicely if Mr. Knell could refrain from using vulgar language and
stated that he understands he is upset today.
Geoff Knell interjected and made comments regarding the Mayor’s speeches.
Bob Bridges of 735 Carson River Drive greeted the Council.
e Thanked the Mayor for his friendship and stated his appreciation for the Mayor’s
leadership.
e Made comments regarding the Scriptures reflecting that the Mayor and Council
are placed in their position by God and that we are to respect their authority.
e Read Scriptures that referenced his statements.
e Made comments regarding honoring the Mayor and Council and respecting what
the Word of God says.
e Thanked the Mayor and Council for all that they do.

April 7,2026 Fallon City Council Meeting 3



e Stated his appreciation for God placing the Mayor and Council in their positions.
Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any further comments.
No further comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any Council or staff reports.
No reports were noted.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford adjourned

the meeting at 9:15 a.m.
Ron 7W

@J Mayor Ken Tedfdtd
Attest: — W

Michael O°Neill, City Clerk-Treasurer

April 7, 2026 Fallon City Council Meeting 4



